RALIO STAT/ON

S e

Bloomington, Indiana

WARREN G. DAVIS
HO?meer PRESIDENT AND GEMERAL MANAGER

Twentythird
1946

Mr. Norman L. Magulire
185 Williams Street
Glastonbury, Connecticut

Dear Sir:

This will serve to verify your reception of
our signals November 13, 1946 at 2:05 am to
2:15 am CST. The information submltted by
you in your report has been checked and found
to be correct.

Our rediator 1s a single 250 ft. steel tower,
uniform cross section, guyed; our ground system
consists of bare copper wire burled in radilal
fashion from the antenna base.

Our transmitter has a palr of 833A's in the
final, using high level modulation.

Many thanks for your fine report. T3'se.
Sincerely,
71 ;

Jim Rolfe W9GXU
_Chief Englneer

JR/mn

“"DNE THOUSAND WATTS AT 1010 ON YOUR DIAL"



